
 

 

 

DATE: April 25, 2014 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 
  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CSD-2014-03 
RFP for Substitute Nurse Services 

 
ADDENDUM #1 Questions & Answers 

Questions Answers 

1. Is Christina School District looking for 
RN’s or LPN’s or both? 

Christina School District is looking for RN’s 
only. 

2. Is there a current vendor providing 

these services?  
Currently we use three Vendors and 

they are 1). Interim Healthcare; 2). 
Kelly Educational Staffing; and 3). 
Maxim Staffing Solutions 

3. If yes, would the District be willing to 

disclose the Vendor and their Rates? 

Yes, the hourly rates: $45 to $47; Half day 
rates: $168.75 to $176.25; and Full day 
rates: $315.00 to $337.50 

4. Is there a current vendor providing 

these services? If yes, would the District 

be willing to disclose the volume of 

hours by certification (RN/LPN) utilized 

during the last contract period? 

Volume of hours data is not available but 
the total spend on this service is 
approximately over $110,000.00 per year. 

5. Is there an incumbent contracting 
company currently providing these 
services or is this a new requirement?  

There are an incumbent contracting 
companies currently providing these 
services. This is not a new requirement. 

6. If there is an incumbent contracting 
company could you provide the contract 
hourly price, or the total contract value?   

Please refer to answers for question number 
3 and 4. 

7. Could you provide data about the 
statistical usage (average hours per 
month, average hours per school) of 
Substitute Nurse Services from previous 
years?  

Unfortunately, statistical usage data from 
previous years is not available on this 
service. 

 


